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6 DEC 1982
MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Assistant, DDCI
FROM: ' Harry E. Fitzwater
Deputy Director for Administration
SUBJECT: Addendum to Phase IV Support Capabilities
After dissemination of the Phase IV Support Capabilities paper,
comments were received which indicated a need to expand on two areas
of support, security and training. Attached herewith is an addendum
wnich contains additional information on these subjects which may be of
use to members of the Executive Committee in preparing for the meeting.
25%1
/7#2 arry E. F1tzwater(;)
Attachment
DDA/M: 6Dec8? | 25%1
Distribution:
0 - Adse w/att
1 - ER w/att

1 - DDA Subj w/att
1 - DDA Chrono w/o0 att
- DDA/MS Subj w/att
1 - DDA/MS Chrono w/o att
1 - HEF Chrono w/o att

- - Tis wocument becomes UNCLASSIFIED:
O L Ci:} {- T : , )
OLUAL

when separated from attachmeat,

Approved For Release 2008/06/03 : CIA-RDP86B01123R000100010001-8



“
4

Approved For Release 2008/06/03 : CIA-RDP86B01123R000100010001-8

SECRET

LONG-RANGE PL'AN - PHASE IV
SUPPORT CAPABILITIES
ADDENDUM
(SECURITFY-TRAINING.)
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